From: huffpost.chronicle.foia+shane=gmail.com@mailgun.org
[mailto:huffpost.chronicle.foia+shane=gmail.com @mailgun.org] On Behalf Of huffpost.chronicle.foia+shane@gmail.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 1:50 PM
To: Vicki Woodard; Richard L Moser
Subject: Coach Contracts - Eastern lllinois University

To whom it may concern,
Pursuant to Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, I am requesting the following documents:

The current contracts for Kim Dameron (Football Coach), Greg Stevens (Offensive Coord.), Kane Wommack
(Defensive Coord.), Jay Spoonhour (Men's BB Coach), Debbie Black (Women's BB Coach). If a contract is
under negotiation, please forward the current contract but let me know that a new contract may be forthcoming.
If there is no contact for one or both, please forward the letter(s) of intent or other document(s) outlining each
employee's conditions of employment -- including bonus structure -- and/or a current statement of salary.

As members of the media working with information that is in the public's interest, we ask that any fees
associated with this request be waived.

address listed below.
Sincerely,

Shane Shifflett

Data Editor

The Huffington Post

770 Broadway

New York, New York 10003
415-323-5830

Sandhya Kambhampati



